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Rt Hon John Major MP
Prime Minister

10 Downing Street
TONDON

Dear Prime Minister

Thank you for your letter of 24 July and for th
which you attached.

parate words
I am awaiting a response Gerry Adams
to those words.

In your letter you also summarised the verbal a nt that I had
given on Sinn Fein’s position about a renewed

asefire and
all party negotiations and you rightly point out tf:: it is vital
that there dbe no misunderstanding on thes

L] 15; s. For that
reason I asked Mr Adams to set out the position of Sinn Fein on
those issues and I enclose his reply.

I think it would be helpful if your officials Jerd to meet Sinn
Fein in order to ensure abeolute clarity on th

Land any other
matters so that we do everything in our power to. sure a lasting
peace.

Yours sincerely

po b

John Hume
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p § Assurances that there would be Nno pr
negotiations or in negotiations. ica
a demand for decomsissioning being elevated to a

negotiations. Republicans have made it clear tha
want to become involved in a decommissioning con

2 A reasonable time-frame for the negotiatio

ijence to date both within the negotiati
stormont and before that over the 18 months of the
it is obviocus that some type of agr
Republicans argue that if the present talks unde
are to be the beginning of a serious effort, on
British government, to move towards a democratic 8
there is a responsibility on the British gove
those who are sceptical of this that their
incorrect.

confidence in the peace process.
o\lver-all project as outlined above, but to suppl
al180,
attitude to Irish culture, the refusal to establis
policing service, emergency legislation, the

bullets, tbe parades issue and the wider issues
continued need to reverse aiscrimination, are all
rein’s view, which need attention not only in thei
as part of the confidence building measures which
could undertake.

The issues which need to be addzjgssed therefore

No preconditions.
A time frame.
confidence building measures.

3 Republicans feel that the British qovernnmj]

For example, the treatment of prisoners
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